

Minutes of a meeting of the Council held at the
Worcester Institute on Monday the 2nd October
1967 at 8 pm Present

W. A. Hobbold (Chair Chairman)
was present

Members Lawson, Lawson, Steiner.

Apology from W. Brown & Chairman

Minutes of the last meeting were read and
confirmed

Coming out of the minutes it was reported
that Footpath No 9 had not been inspected.
It was agreed that Mr Lawson should call two
sites. It was further agreed to again consider
this at the next meeting.

Mr Lawson reported that the work on the Recreation
had not yet been commenced but he
thought the work would be commenced shortly.

He also reported that the beauty board
had again contributed £25 towards the
agreed cutting of the Recreation ground.

It was agreed that the old Chain Link fence
be pulled down surrounding the old Club houses
and buried in the pit.

Mr Lawson reported that he had
repaired the Gas Shell

It was reported that members had attended the meeting of the Development Sub Committee at Megana Way and it had been decided that the application be turned down.

Discussion took place on the development of the Petrol Station and it was agreed that no objection be made if an application was made for a dwellinghouse at the Station.

It was agreed the next meeting be held on the 6th November 1967.

Nov 6 - 1967

A Hobbold
Vice Chairman